From: Waller, MegW
Sent: Thursday, 23 Apri :

To: Dwyer, Ellie; Adjudication; Saunders, Joe
Cc: Wilding, Mihkel; Lloyd, Bruce; Ellis, Simon
Subject: Medicines Australia interim authorisation - notification of further participants

Dear Ellie and Simon

We have been asked by the Medicines Australia (MA) to notify you that the following additional participants intend to
join the MA/GBMA Working Group (pursuant to the interim authorisation granted to Medicines Australia on 3 April):

Aspen Australia

34-36 Chandos Street
St Leonards NSW 2065
Phone: +61 2 8436 8300
Fax: +61 2 9901 3540

National Pharmaceutical Services Association
Level 7, 167 Macquarie Street

Sydney NSW 2000

Email: info@npsa.org.au

Sigma Healthcare Limited
3 Myer Place

Rowville VIC 3178

Phone: +61 (03) 9215 9215
Fax: +61 (03) 9215 9188

Symbion Pty Ltd

Level 7, 737 Bourke Street
Docklands VIC 3008
Phone: (03) 9918 5555

Friendly Society Medical Association Limited trading as National Pharmacies
52 Gawler PI.
Adelaide SA 5000

Australian Pharmaceutical Industries Limited
250 Camberwell Road

Camberwell VIC 3124

Phone: (03) 8855 3000

Fax: (03) 8855 3401

We confirm that the above information may be published on the ACCC Public Register, subject to the information
highlighted in yellow remaining confidential (which we request be redacted).

Kind regards
Meg

Meg Waller, Lawyer
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